LANDAU FORTE ACADEMY MOORHEAD NEWSLETTER

5 January 2016



WELCOME

We would like to give a warm welcome to Mrs Parker, our new teacher in Blackbirds. We hope she enjoys her time with us at Moorhead Academy!

Our Christmas donations raised £182 for this appeal. Well done everyone!



ENTERPRISE WEEK

Many thanks to all the parents and friends who came to support this event. The children worked really hard and as you saw used their selling techniques to the maximum! Our winning classes were: Herons - in the Juniors. Robins - in the Infants. Well done to all classes for their hard work!

ATTENDANCE

Please can we remind you that the Academy opens at **8:45am**. We expect our students to be at school ready to start the day by 9am. Should your child be any later than 9am, they will have a late mark logged, which will affect their school attendance.

CLASS ASSEMBLIES

Parents are welcome to come to our class assemblies which will take place this term. They will begin around 9am and last approximately 15 minutes. Refreshments will be served. Grandparents and siblings are welcome. The dates this term are: **Tuesday 2 February Woodpeckers**

1 of 4

COATS, HATS & SCARVES

Can you please make sure your child has the above for school during the winter months.

VACANCY - EVENING COVER FOR THE ACADEMY

Due to increased usage of the Academy for community use, we are looking for an individual to provide evening cover for the Academy. In general terms the role is customer service oriented and involves liaising with customers, setting and tidying up the hall for lettings and making sure the building is locked up. The role also involves completing some periodic tasks for the Site Manager.

The role will have a set 8 hours per week working evenings between 6pm-8:30pm, with the potential of more hours to complete maintenance tasks throughout the year.

If you have any family or friends that you think would be interested in the role, please could you contact myself.

Many thanks

Rachel Parkin

LFADM Business Manager & Trust Finance Assistant



Landau Forte Charitable Trust Fox Street, Derby, DE1 2LF Tel 01332 204040 Fax 01332 371867 www.lfct.org.uk

ACADEMY COUNCIL NEWS! Next Event: Sports Relief.

PTFA

We have 1 unclaimed raffle prize from the Christmas Fair – ticket no: 0880 – Natasha C.

Challenge time! - How Many Objects can you fit in a

Matchbox? - the winners were:

Infants - Cian McGinty - Robins - 65 items.

Juniors - Josie Blackshaw - Herons - 73 items.

Well done everyone we raised £26.50.

Next Meeting: Thursday, 21 January, 3:30pm - all welcome! 2 of 4

Next Event:

Infant Party & Junior Disco, Friday, 5 February: Infants: 3:15-4:15pm - £2 (includes refreshments) tickets available from the Office until **Thursday, 4 February**. Juniors: 4:30-5:30pm - £1 - pay on the door - refreshments

available to buy on the evening.

Please note that due to the dark evenings all children need to be collected after both discos. If you wish your child/ren to walk home by themselves please send in a note or telephone the office.

ACADEMY DINNERS

Reminder - to send payment in an envelope with your child's name & class clearly written on. If you are unable to pay for your child's dinner on a Monday morning please make sure you send them with

sandwiches and let Mrs Moseley in the office know. Cost of an Academy meal: £1.80 a day - £9.00 a week. If paying by cheque please make it payable to 'Landau Forte College'. Please remember if you wish to change your child from dinners to sandwiches Mrs Moseley requires 2 WEEKS NOTICE in writing - thank you.

WRITING CUP

This is awarded to children who have made consistent improvement in an area of their writing: Congratulations to: None Awarded

MATHS AWARD

This is awarded to children who have shown exceptional mathematical thinking and reasoning: Congratulations to: None Awarded PRINCIPAL'S AWARD
This is an award given to a child who has done something exceptional during the week:
Congratulations to:
04-12-15 Andrew Jones Woodpeckers For being a fabulous member of the Choir.
11-12-15 Archie Davies Cranes For superb contributions in class.

ASHLEY STEWART CUP

This is awarded to children who have shown good manners, a caring attitude and are a considerate member of the class:

Congratulations to:

None Awarded

S Greenbank & staff of Landau Forte Academy Moorhead
<u>WWW.LFADM.ORG.UK</u>

Follow us on Twitter

You can go on Twitter without registering an account just follow the link via our website above!

Reminder we break up Friday, 12 February at 3:15pm returning to the Academy on Monday, 29 February at 8:50am